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Karen Court

From: Patricia Knight

Sent: 06 January 2016 12:40

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Spin Bar Review report .doc

Forwarding as requested from Karen’s automatic reply.
Kind regards,

Patriclao

Patricia Knight PhD M Phil - Health Checks
Wokingham Borough Council

PO Box 154

Shute End

Wokingham RG40 1BN

Mobile: 0790 9767862

Tel: 0118 9088449

From: Patricia Knight

Sent: 06 January 2016 12:38

To: 'Dean Andy (Licensing)'; 'kcourt@westberks.gov.uk'
Cc: John Donachy; Darrell Gale

Subject: RE: Spin Bar Review report .doc

Dear Karen,
Thank you for the Review Application for Spin Bar, Alexandra House.

We ( Public Health) agree with the perspective raised by Thames Valley Police as they agree with the licensing
objectives.

Additionally, as the Public Health Authority for the Borough, we consider that this would impact on improving the
health of residents in this location.

Kind regards,

Potvicio

Patricia Knight PhD M Phil - Health Checks
Wokingham Borough Council

PO Box 154

Shute End

Wokingham RG40 1BN

Mobile: 0790 9767862

Tel: 0118 9088449
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